

# **JOHAN PIETERSE**

Cloud Solutions Architect <a href="https://u1.co.za">https://u1.co.za</a> | Johanpie@outlook.com | +27828561122

## CANDIDATE SUMMARY

Johan has led, managed and delivered a number of large-scale projects.

He is subject matter expert experienced in restructuring and migration projects. He is focused on bringing innovation to processes and sharing the outcomes with tiers.

He has shown great ability and skills in various domains such as AD, migrations and related services.

Johan is highly skilled, knowledgeable and has a passionate, positive attitude.

Johan displays strong customer focus and a drive for excellence.

### FEEDBACK FROM PEERS

Johan is a very valuable team individual, his tenacity and perseverance in getting the job done correctly and with a great deal of quality is admirable. In services our responsibility goes beyond having great depth and experience in technology. Our responsibility in ensuring repeat business, trust from our customer and placing our customer's goals first is key. Ensuring that our value to the customer is clear, and our customers' value to Microsoft is respected. I believe Johan displays these attributes and it is a pleasure to have him as part of the team.

Johan is professional when dealing with customers and with his knowledge level of the product he was always able to satisfactory address the customer queries. His deliverables are of a good quality and he is always willing to put in the extra effort to explain document content to the customer should this be required. The customers loved working with him and have voiced this on various occasions.

Johan you were the primary lead on the "project name removed" regional project. This was a complex and multi-faceted project which you did a great job. Exceeding customer expectations. This project saved the customer an estimated 4M rand according to the EM.

I have worked with Johan on a number of projects and hope to work with him on many more. Johan is highly skilled, knowledgeable and technically extremely competent. His passionate, positive attitude makes it an absolute pleasure to work with him.

Johan is a self-motivated, reliable resource who takes ownership of his role and responsibilities on the projects he is working on. I have had the pleasure of working with him on numerous projects and not once have I been disappointed with his dedication and commitment.

A really rock solid performance from you Johan. I really did appreciate all the hard work and dedication to the task at hand, you are truly in my opinion an asset to this business, Well done and good luck next FY.

# EDUCATION & QUALIFICATION

Microsoft Specialist: Implementing Microsoft Azure Infrastructure Solutions

Microsoft Certified: Azure Administrator Associate

Microsoft Certified Technology Specialist

Microsoft Certified Systems Administrator

Microsoft Certified Professional

# CANDIDATE INFORMATION

# CURRENT ROLE & RESPONSIBILITIES:

Cloud Infrastructure Architect

#### **CURRENT LOCATION:**

Pretoria, South Africa

#### **NATIONALITY:**

South African

#### **HOME LANGUAGE:**

**Afrikaans** 

#### **OTHER LANGUAGES:**

English

### **RECENT PROJECTS**

#### **AZURE MIGRATION / SUPPORT**

Technical lead during migrations for a leading South African mining and minerals company. Defining migration and engagement strategies for technical streams doing workload and lift-and-shift migrations. Conducting interviews with assigned feature teams, application owners and technical resources to assess and plan application migrations. Architecting and supporting the customers cloud deployment and providing strategies to drive the customers cloud vision.

#### MICRODOFT RAPID MODERNIZATION

Architect responsible for reviewing existing Enhanced Security Admin Environment (ESAE) within one of the leading banks in South Africa. Responsibilities included rearchitecting security features and components used in ESAE and highlighting possible security findings.

#### **E5 SECURITY**

Technical lead responsible for delivering E5 reference architecture documentation for a leading bank in South Africa. Technologies included Defender for Identity, Defender for Cloud Apps, Defender for Endpoint and Purview.

#### **AZURE MIGRATION**

Technical lead during workload migrations for one of the largest banks in Africa. Conducting interviews with assigned feature teams, application owners and technical resources to assess and plan application migrations. Application platform, infrastructure, and services assessment to deliver architectural document used for workload migrations. Deployment of resources using DevOps repos and pipelines.

#### **AZURE DEPLOYMENT**

Implementation and support of Azure services for one of the leading banks in South Africa. The implementation comprised of a proof of technology (POT) landing zone for large data services. Project scope included knowledge transfer to customer staff through regular training sessions being driven by Johan.

#### **AZURE MIGRATION**

Technical lead during application stream migration for one of the largest beverage companies in the world. Conducting interviews with application owners, support staff and vendors to deliver assessment and planning documents. Application platform, infrastructure, and services assessment to deliver architectural document used for workload or lift-and-shift application migrations. Scope included design and implementation of monitoring of the environment whereby Azure Monitor was implemented to fulfill this requirement.

#### **CROSS FOREST MIGRATION**

Technical lead during a cross forest migration for one of the largest mining companies in Africa. Migration included identities, desktops, mailboxes, file, and application services.

#### **ON-PREMISES DESIGN AND MIGRATION**

Technical lead for the design, deployment and migrating multiple services to from legacy systems to Microsoft platforms. The design consisted of a tiered Active Directory enterprise access model with new supporting services. Providing ongoing support to technical teams and Microsoft partners. Migration included directory, messaging, management, and file services.

#### **OFFICE 365 ENABLEMENT**

Technical lead for a public sector department during the enablement of +- 20 000 workstations for the migration to Office 365. The project required the preparation and readiness of multiple decentralized sites utilizing several resources from Microsoft partners.

## **EMPLOYMENT HISTORY**

#### 2021 - Current

Netsurit (Subcontractor)
Cloud Solutions Architect

#### 2015 - 2021

Microsoft South Africa (Subcontractor) Senior Consultant/Cloud Architect

#### 2010 - 2015

Microsoft South (Full time) Senior Consultant